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Dear Ms Robertson 

PEN ROSE U'll""t ... '"'· 

82 - OF COMMERCIAL BLOOD - BIOLOGICALS SUB-COMMITTEE 
OF THE CSM 

refer to the above matter. 

was discussion the oral on 82 topic 
1983, appears to have been discussed at the ....... oot;._,., 

~nrr•mitt.:::.~ on 1 1983. Dr McCielland whether there 
attendance at the 61, page 1 did not ask me to look into 

for and have made some c• '''-lUll •c;;:>. 

We have that SHHD staff were not of the CSM or its sub-
committees. as observers. The two members of staff 

we have been able to as occasional attendees are Dr of 
the Chief Scientist and Professor Graham Calder, SHHD's Chief Pharmacist. 
Neither witness attended the sub-committee in We also found no 
trace in any of the policy of any papers to this which is 
n&:>rh:!:!,.,.., not the confidential nature of these m~=>~=>tirln~ 

I trust this information is of assistance. 

J ill N lavelle 

Victoria Quay, Edinburgh EH6 6QQ 
Hays DX 557000, Edinburgh 20 
www.scotland.gov .uk 


